

February 8, 2007

Mr. W. L. Berg
President and Chief Executive Officer
Dairyland Power Cooperative
3200 East Avenue South
P.O. Box 817
La Crosse, WI 54602-0817

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON REQUEST FOR
EXEMPTION FROM CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS OF 10 CFR 74.19(B) AND
10 CFR 74.19(C)

Dear Mr. Berg:

I am responding to your letter dated July 26, 2006 (revised letter with corrected page numbers received August 22, 2006) (LAC-13916), which forwarded your request for exemption from certain requirements of 10 CFR 74.19(b) and 10 CFR 74.19(c) for U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff review and approval. The staff's technical review has identified several areas that require additional information in order for the staff to complete its review. The enclosed request for additional information identifies the information to be submitted. This request for additional information was discussed with your staff on February 1, 2007.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (301) 415-5114 or klb@nrc.gov.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Kristina L. Banovac, Project Manager
Reactor Decommissioning Branch
Decommissioning and Uranium Recovery
Licensing Directorate
Division of Waste Management
and Environmental Protection
Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

Docket No.: 50-409
License No.: DPR-45

Enclosure:
Request for Additional Information on
July 26, 2006, Request for Exemption from
Certain Requirements of 10 CFR 74.19(b)
and 10 CFR 74.19(c)

cc: See next page

February 8, 2007

Mr. W. L. Berg
President and Chief Executive Officer
Dairyland Power Cooperative
3200 East Avenue South
P.O. Box 817
La Crosse, WI 54602-0817

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON REQUEST FOR
EXEMPTION FROM CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS OF 10 CFR 74.19(B) AND
10 CFR 74.19(C)

Dear Mr. Berg:

I am responding to your letter dated July 26, 2006 (revised letter with corrected page numbers received August 22, 2006) (LAC-13916), which forwarded your request for exemption from certain requirements of 10 CFR 74.19(b) and 10 CFR 74.19(c) for U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff review and approval. The staff's technical review has identified several areas that require additional information in order for the staff to complete its review. The enclosed request for additional information identifies the information to be submitted. This request for additional information was discussed with your staff on February 1, 2007.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (301) 415-5114 or klb@nrc.gov.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Kristina L. Banovac, Project Manager
Reactor Decommissioning Branch
Decommissioning and Uranium Recovery
Licensing Directorate
Division of Waste Management
and Environmental Protection
Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

Docket No.: 50-409
License No.: DPR-45

Enclosure:
Request for Additional Information on
July 26, 2006, Request for Exemption from
Certain Requirements of 10 CFR 74.19(b)
and 10 CFR 74.19(c)

cc: See next page

DISTRIBUTION:
DURLD r/f TPham BMoran GTuttle MWilliams

ML070330637

OFFICE	FSME/DWMEP:PM	FSME/DWMEP:LA	NMSS/FFLD	FSME/DWMEP:BC
NAME	KBanovac	BGarrett for TMixon	MKelly	CCraig
DATE	2/6/07	2/6/07	2/6/07	2/8/07

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

Dairyland Power Cooperative, La Crosse Boiling Water Reactor

cc w/ enclosure:

Mr. Roger E. Christians, Plant Manager
La Crosse Boiling Water Reactor
Dairyland Power Cooperative
P.O. Box 275
Genoa, WI 54632

Mr. Jeff McRill, Technical Support Engineer
La Crosse Boiling Water Reactor
Dairyland Power Cooperative
P.O. Box 275
Genoa, WI 54632

Mr. Michael Brasel, Project Engineer
La Crosse Boiling Water Reactor
Dairyland Power Cooperative
P.O. Box 275
Genoa, WI 54632

cc w/o enclosure:

Mr. Fritz Schubert, Esq.
Dairyland Power Cooperative
2615 East Avenue South
La Crosse, WI 54601

Regional Administrator
Region III
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
801 Warrenville Road
Lisle, IL 60532-4351

Whieler, Van Sickle and Anderson
Suite 801
25 W. Main Street
Madison, WI 53703-3398

Mr. Paul Schmidt, Manager
Radiation Protection Section
Bureau of Environmental and Occupational
Health
Wisconsin Division of Public Health
P.O. Box 2659
Madison, WI 53701-2659

Town Chairman
Town of Genoa
Route 1
Genoa, WI 54632

Mr. Jeffery Kitsembel
Electric Division
Wisconsin Public Service Commission
P.O. Box 7854
Madison, WI 53707-7854